naimul@cross-world.com

From: Jarin Tasnim-Executive [jarin.scm@esquire.com.bd]

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 12:27 PM

To: 'Md. Najmul Islam'

Cc: shahed@esquire.com.bd; mahamudul@esquire.com.bd;
maintenance.electrical@esquire.com.bd; r.nabi@esquire.com.bd

Subject: RE: Installation charge

Attachments: image001.png

Dear Mr. Nazmul,

According to discussion with you the installation charge of 250A BBT of (3"-5") floor will 25000 BDT. And ready to
start work by your team within Saturday. So pls keep plan to start work on it.

?hanks & Best regards
E_ngr. Jarin Iasnir!!

Supply Chain Management qp,ﬁ‘
+8801709636023
ELaquine Knit Compoaite £imited

www.esquire.com.bd

From: Md. Najmul Islam [mailto:najmul@cross-world.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 11:40 AM

To: 'Jarin Tasnim-Executive'

Subject: Installation charge

Dear Ms. Janin,

As per Site visit, 250A BBT installation chérge without any materials for 3 floor (3rd~5th) is 35,000.00/= TK.
Please provide us approval for start installation work.

Cordial Regards,

MD. NAJMUL ISLAM {PRINCE) | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED | Engineer-|, Project Devision| Plot 1/B, Road 90,
Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f:+880 2 5881 5160| m: +8801755 694136 |
e: najmul@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-worid.com

& Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Jarin Tasnim-Executive [mailto:jarin.scm@esquire.com.bd]
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 2:33 PM
To: 'Md. Najmul Islam’

Cc: kazal@esquire.com.bd

Subject: desing bbt



